RobertSpallima

From: Efot van Bemziein [iviewitiZmiewit.bv]

Sent: Thursday, Fabruary 14, 2013 15:40 AM

To: Ted Bamstain', Robert Spalina; ‘Pamela Beth Simon'; "HLL BERNSTEIN FANTONI, “Jal M.
langons’; 'Lisa 5. Friedstas'; "Chisline P. Yatas - Director @ Tripp Scolr

Subject: RE: Elict Representation

Flease notify me of any probate cowrt hearings 5o that | may atiend and any actions by the carrier, as | have not
consented to anything at this point or at the last group meeting [ attended. Elint

Frum. Ted Hve.rnstem [mltcr*l:he:ﬁstem@m“ncemmeps Lo

Sent: Thursday, February 14, 2013 8:33 AM

To: ‘Eliot lvan Bernstein; Rnbert L. Spallina, Esg. ~ Athlorney at Law @ Tescher & Spallina, P_A.; Pamela Beth Simon; JILL
BERNSTEIN IANTUNI; )il M. lanband; Lisa 5. Friedsteln; Christine P. Yates ~ Director @ Tripp Scott

Subject: RE: Hliot Representation

Robert,

Please move forward &5 we discussed in the |ast group phone call In which we dedided 1o have Heritage pay your trust
account or a trust that you would act as Trustee. Heritage has stated that they will pay based on a court order showing
that there is consensus among the 1935 Trusk beneficiaries. Let's get this done,

Ted

T T I S T T S U N P R S e e e e e ———

From: Ellot Ivan Bemstein (it ieleimiviewit, tv]

Sant: Wadnesday, Fabruary 13, 2013 B:52 AM

To: Robert L Spaling, Esq. ~ Attorney at Law @ Tescher & Spaliing, P.A.; Ted Bernstein; Pamela Beth Simon; JILL
BERNSTEIN IANTONI; Jil M. Tartoni; Lisa 5. Friedstein; Christine P. Yates ~ Director @ Tripp Scott

Subject: Eliot Representation

I will be seeking independent counsel for myself personally, as Candice and I have chosen to have Charistine
represent our children on the Heritage matter and perhaps other matters to svoid any conflicts. In the interim,
please copy me and Christine on all correspondences involving the cstates of Simon and Shirley until further
natice of who my personal attomey will be. Eliol
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SwrT with Yision
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Rohert Spalfina

From: ENot lvan Bemskain [iviewltiviewit tv]
Sent: Wednesday, February 13, 2013 8:52 AM )
To: Robert Spalling; Thesdore 5, Bemstein, Pamela Bath Simon; JILL BERNSTEIN |ANTONI; Jid

M. lamtoni; Lisa 5. Fridstein; Chnstne P. Yates ~ Direclor (3 Tripp Soott
Subjact: Eliot Representation

| will be seeking indapendent counsel for myself personally, as Candice and | have chosen 10 have Christing represent
our children on the Heritage matter and perhaps other matters to avoid any conflicts. bn the inderim, please copy me

and Christine on all comespendences imvolving the estates of Simon and Shiriey until further notice of who my personal

attorney will be, Eliot
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[ < SI ]
Kimberly Moran
From: Petar M. Feaman [pleamang@fesmeanlaw.com)
Sent: Mongay, February (M, 2012 3:59 PM
Subject: Read: Estate of Simon Demstan
Your message
Ta: preamardifeamantaw, oem
Subsect;

wid fead on 20472413 3:59 PM.

TS004486



